STAFF, PROGRAMS, AND PUBLICATIONS IN AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY 2013

July 2014 Staff Paper No. 15-01

Compiled by the Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas 66506-4011.

Contribution no. 15-003-D from the Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station.



Department of Agricultural Economics Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS 66506-4011

Publications and public meetings by the Department of Agricultural Economics are available and open to the public regardless of race, sex, national origin, disability, religion, age, sexual orientation, or other non-merit reasons.

PREFACE

This publication lists the academic staff for 2013, courses taught in 2013, awards, and articles authored by Agricultural Economics faculty and other staff working on projects funded through the Department of Agricultural Economics. The articles were published between January 1, 2013 and December 31, 2013. Copies of articles may be obtained from the Department of Agricultural Economics, 342 Waters Hall, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS 66506-4011.

Allen M. Featherstone Professor & Interim Department Head

Table of Contents

ACADEMIC STAFF, 2013	5
COURSES TAUGHT IN 2013	8
AWARDS	9
GRADUATE STUDENT ACCOMPLISHMENTS	10
AG MANAGER PAPERS	15
BOOKS and CHAPTERS IN BOOKS	17
DISSERTATIONS, REPORTS, AND THESES	17
EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS	19
FARM MANAGEMENT GUIDES	20
FARM MANAGEMENT NEWSLETTERS	278
FARM MANAGEMENT REPORTS	27
JOURNAL ARTICLES	27
OTHER ARTICLES	302
POSTERS	32
PRESENTED PAPERS	31
PROCEEDINGS OF MEETINGS	469
RESEARCH REPORTS	49
STAFF PAPERS	50
VIDEOS. WEBINARS. AND MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS	50

ACADEMIC STAFF, 2013

FACULTY		,			Appointment tenths ^a			
Name	Title	Subject Area	T	R	E			
Vincent Amanor-Boadu	Associate Professor	Agribusiness	3.5	2	4.5			
Joseph O. Arata	Assistant Professor	Agribusiness	10	0	0			
Andrew P. Barkley	Professor	Policy	4	6	0			
G. Art Barnaby, Jr.	Professor	Finance, Govt. Prog.	0	0	10			
Jason S. Bergtold	Associate Professor	Production/ Econometrics	4	6	0			
Arlo W. Biere	Professor	Agribusiness	7.5	2.5	0			
Brian C. Briggeman	Associate Professor	Agribusiness, Finance	1.8	1	7.2			
Robert O. Burton, Jr.	Professor	Farm Management	8	2	0			
John M. Crespi	Professor	Ind. Org., Marketing	4	6	0			
Timothy J. Dalton	Associate Professor	International Ag Develop. Sorghum and Millet Innovat	(Administration) tion Lab Director					
Kevin C. Dhuyvetter	Professor	Farm Mgmt./Marketing	0	2	8			
Allen M. Featherstone	Professor and Interim Department Head	n Finance		5	1			
Barry L. Flinchbaugh	Professor	Policy	1.5	0	.5			
John A. Fox	Professor	Food Marketing/Trade		6	0			
Orlen C. Grunewald	Professor	Livestock & Food Mktg. 8		2	0			
Gregg Hadley	Associate Professor Assistant Director	Labor, Farm Management Ag., Natural Resources & Co		(Administration) nmunity Development				
Keith D. Harris	Assistant Professor	Agribusiness	8	2	0			
Nathan Hendricks	Assistant Professor	Ag. & Environmental Policy	6	4	0			
David K. Lambert	Professor and Department Head	Production Economics	3	1	6			

^a T, R, E – Teaching, Research, and Extension, respectively. ^b Resigned or Retired in 2013.

LIST OF ACADEMIC STAFF, 2013 (continued)

FACULTY	Title Code in a Amer		Appointment tenths ^a				
Name John C. Leatherman	Title Subject Area Professor Local Government		0	<u>R</u> 0	<u>E</u> 10		
Nina Lilja	Associate Professor	onal Agricultural Programs		inistrati			
Daniel M. O'Brien	Associate Professor	Grain Marketing	0	0	10		
Hikaru H. Peterson	Professor	Marketing, Risk Mgmt.	4	6	0		
Jeffrey Peterson	Professor	Natural Resources	2	8	0		
Ted C. Schroeder	Professor	Livestock Marketing	2	8	0		
Bryan W. Schurle	Professor	Production, Risk Mgmt.	5.5	1.5	3.0		
Aleksan Shanoyan	Assistant Professor	Agribusiness	4	6	0		
Mykel R. Taylor	Assistant Professor	Farm Mgmt./Crop Mktg.	0	2	8		
Glynn T. Tonsor	Assistant Professor	Livestock Marketing	0	2	8		
Jeffery R. Williams	Professor	Nat. Resources, Farm Mgmt.	4	6	0		
Christine Wilson	Professor, Assistant Dean of Ac	Finance cademic Programs	(Adm	inistrati	on)		
Tian Xia	Associate Professor	Applied Econometrics	4	6	0		
RESEARCH ASSISTANT PROFESSORS							
Billy B. Golden	Res. Asst. Professor	Water/Environment/Risk	0	10	0		
Kara Ross	Res. Asst. Professor	Agribusiness	0	10	0		
Yacob Zereyesus	Res. Asst. Professor	International Development	0	10	0		

INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF

Troy Dumler^b Instructor/ Ext. Specialist Production Economics
Cherie Hodgson Academic Coordinator Ag Econ Orientation

Bernard Irvine Instructor Ag Law
David Lehman Instructor Marketing

EXTENSION STAFF

Seleise Barrett Extension Assistant Arthur Capper Cooperative Center

Rebecca Bishop Extension Assistant Office of Local Government

Troy L. Dumler^b Area Economist Farm Management

Kevin L. Herbel KFMA Administrator Farm Management Association

Duane Hund Extension Assistant Farm Analyst Richard V. Llewelyn Extension Assistant Extension

Josh Roe^b Extension Associate Office of Local Government

Leah Tsoodle Extension Assistant Land Use Value

Robert Wilson Extension Assistant Office of Local Government

SUPPORT STAFF

Nathanael Bascom^b METSS Program Coordinator

Mary Bowen
Deana Foster
Administrative Assistant
Mary Huninghake
Sr. Administrative Assistant
Deborah Kohl
MAB Program Coordinator
Judy Maberry^b
Administrative Officer

Judy MaberryMETSS Program CoordinatorAmanda ErichsenCommunications CoordinatorChuck MickelsenComputer Information SpecialistTerry TeskeComputer Information Specialist

Karen Wilson Business Manager

Mary Winnie Administrative Specialist
Carla Woodyard Sr. Administrative Assistant

^a T, R, E – Teaching, Research, and Extension, respectively.

^b Resigned or Retired in 2013.

^b Resigned or Retired in 2013.

COURSES TAUGHT IN 2013

(MAB) = Masters in Agribusiness courses

C	ourse	Ν	um	ber	and	. [l'it!	le

105 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Orientation

115 - Agricultural Economics Decision Tools

120 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness

121 - Honors Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness

202 - Small Business Operation

220 - Grain/Livestock Marketing

308 - Farm & Ranch Management (also Distance Education)

315 - Contemporary Issues in Global Food & Agricultural Systems

318 - Food & Agribusiness Management

410 - Agricultural Policy

420 - Commodity Futures

441 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team

445 - Agribusiness Internship

450 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems

460 - International Food & Agribusiness Study Tour

490 - Computer Applications in Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness

500 - Production Economics

501 - Data Analysis and Optimization

505 - Agricultural Market Structures

513 - Agricultural Finance

515 - Food & Agribusiness Marketing

516 - Ag Law & Economics

520 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading

525 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics

570 - Food Manufacturing, Distribution and Retailing

598 - Farm Management Strategies

599 - Food & Agribusiness Management Strategy

605 - Price Analysis & Forecasting

615 – Global Agricultural Development

623 - International Agricultural Trade

632 - Agribusiness Logistics

680 - Risk Management

700 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB)

701 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB)

710 - Comparative Food & Agriculture Systems (& MAB)

712 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics

713 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB)

720 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB)

730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB)

740 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB)

750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems

760 - Econometrics in Agribusiness (MAB)

761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB)

770 - International Agribusiness & Policy Analysis (MAB)

805 - Agricultural Marketing

810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture

823 - Production Economics II

825 - Natural Resource Policy

880 – Agribusiness Industry Structures

890 - Advanced Food & Agribusiness Management (& MAB)

899 - Agricultural Economics Masters Research (& MAB)

901 - Research/Methods in Economics

905 - Agricultural Demand & Commodity Marketing

923 - Economics of Agricultural Production

925 - Advanced Resource & Environmental Economics

936 - Quantitative Topics/Agricultural Economics

999 - Agricultural Economics Ph.D. Research

Instructor

Biere/ Hodgson

Biere/ Grunewald

Barkley/ Bergtold/ Schurle

Barkley

Arata Arata

Burton

Hendricks/Williams

Grunewald

Flinchbaugh

Fox/ Grunewald

Lehman

Hodgson

Featherstone/ Lambert

Barkley/Fox

Burton (On Campus & Distance)

Burton/Crespi

Bergtold

Barkley/ Biere

Briggeman/ Brewer (GTA)

Lehman

Irvine

Arata Williams

Williams
Amanor-Boadu

Burton

Harris/ Shanoyan

H. Peterson

Zereyesus Xia

Biere

Schurle

Harris

Grunewald Featherstone

Bergtold

Featherstone

Schurle

Biere

Featherstone

Bergtold/Lambert/ J. Peterson/Schroeder

Fox

Bergtold

Wilson Schroeder

Hendricks

Lambert

J. Peterson

Crespi/ Shanoyan

Amanor-Boadu

Featherstone/ Lambert

Crespi/ H.Peterson

Xia

Featherstone

J. Peterson

Bergtold/ Crespi/ Featherstone/ Xia

Lambert

AWARDS

- Amanor-Boadu, V. International Food and Agribusiness Management Association Outstanding Contribution as Co-Chair of Student Case Study Competition at the 23rd World Congress Symposium. 2013.
- Barkley, A. K-State Housing and Dining Service 2012-2013 Professor of the Year. Nominee. Recognized in *Collegian* April 18, 2013.
- Bergtold, J. Outstanding Teaching Award, Gamma Sigma Delta, Kansas State University. 2013.
- Featherstone, A. Agricultural and Applied Economics Association, Quality of Communication Award, August 2013.
- Harris, K.D. and D.J. O'Brien. "An Examination of the Inter-Organizational Structure in the Animal Health and Nutrition Bioscience Network." *The International Journal of Business, Humanities and Technology. Vol* 3(4) *Best Paper Award* 2013.
- Hendricks, N.P. and J. Peterson. "Outstanding JARE Article Award." Western Agricultural Economics Association. 2013.
- Taylor, M. Western Agricultural Economics Association Outstanding Extension Program Award for a Project: "Building Farmers in the West" program with Le Adams, Blake Angelo, Adrian Card, Kellie Enns, Martha Sullins, Dawn Thilmany, Kynda Curtis, Bart Eleveld, Kent Fleming, Joann Warner, and Wilson Gray. June 2013.
- Wilson, C. Agricultural and Applied Economics Association, Quality of Communication Award, August 2013.

GRADUATE STUDENT ACCOMPLISHMENTS

This lists the annual accomplishments in the areas of 1) peer-reviewed journal publications, 2) professional presentations & other publications, and 3) awards, honors and leadership positions for the graduate students in the Department of Agricultural Economics. Those names listed in bold are Kansas State University Agricultural Economics Graduate Students.

PEER-REVIEWED JOURNAL ARTICLES – PUBLISHED/ACCEPTED IN CURRENT YEAR

- Dalton, T., **I Yahaya** and J. Naab. "Perceptions and Performance of Conservation Agriculture Practices in Northwestern Ghana." Journal of Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment Special Issue: Conservation agriculture.
- **Drysdale, K.** and O. Grunewald. "Integrating Web-based Student Response Systems in the Classroom: A Case Study of Top Hat Monocle in a Commodity Futures Course." NACTA Journal, Vol. 57, supplement 1, Page 23
- **Fewell, J., M. Lynes**, J. Williams, and J. Bergtold. "Kansas Farmers' Characteristics and Willingness to grow Cellulosic Bioenergy Crops." Journal of American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, June 2013.
- **Heng, Y.**, H.H. Peterson, and X. Li. Consumers' Preferences for Farm Animal Welfare: The Case of Laying Hen. Journal of Agricultural and Recourse Economics (Forthcoming).
- **Herrington, M.** and G.T. Tonsor. "Econometric Estimations of Performance Improvements in Kansas Feedlot Cattle." Professional Animal Scientist. 29:435-442.
- **Lee, J.Y.**, D.B. Han, R.M. Nayga, and J.M. Yoon. "Assessing Korean Consumers' Valuation for Domestic, Chinese, and US Rice: Importance of Country of Origin and Food Miles Information." China Agricultural Economic Review, 2013 (forthcoming).
- **Nti, K.F.**, and A. Barkley. "The Response to Climate Variability among Farm Families in Northern Ghana," Journal of International Agricultural Trade and Development 8(2): 183-211
- Smith, C., J. Williams, A. Pouyan Nejadhashemi, S. Woznicki & J. Leatherman. Cropland management versus dredging: An economic analysis of reservoir sediment management, Lake and Reservoir Management, 29:3, 151-164.
- **Thompson, A.** "Accounting for Population in an EKC for Water Pollution." Journal of Environmental Protection, 4(2013):147-150.
- **Thompson, A**. "An Almost Ideal Supply System Estimate of US Energy Substitution." Energy Economics-forthcoming.
- **Thompson, A.** and **K. Yamaura**. "Opa! Did EU Entry Contribute to the Greek Crisis?" Modern Economics-forthcoming.

Boland, M.A., J.M. Crespi, **J. Silva**, and T. Xia. "Measuring the Benefits to Advertising under Monopolistic Competition." *Journal of Agricultural & Resource Economics* 37(2012):144-155.

GRADUATE STUDENTS PROFESSIONAL PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLICATIONS

- Bergtold, J.S., **J.E. Fewell**, and J.R. Williams. *Farmers' Willingness to Produce Alternative Cellulosic Biofuel Feedstocks in Kansas Using Stated Choice Experiments*. Paper presented at Sun Grant National Conference: Science for Biomass Feedstock Production and Utilization, New Orleans, LA, October 2012.
- **Andrango, G.C.** and A. Featherstone. "Shadow wages estimation using Tanzania panel data survey". Selected paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Monterey, CA, June 22-24, 2013.
- Bergtold, J., **S. Gong**, and I. Altman. "Farmers Willingness to Harvest Agricultural Residues in Kansas under Contract: the Case for Corn Stover." Selected presentation at the Western Education Research Activities 72th Annual Conference, Las Vegas, NV, June 8-12, 2013.
- Canales, E., J. Bergtold, A. Featherstone, M. Langemeier, G. Andrango. 2013. "Farm Efficiency and Volatile Commodity Markets in Kansas". Selected paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Monterey, CA, June 22-24, 2013.
- Casavant, K., V. McCracken, D. Nguyen, **B.R. Sancewich**, E. Jessup, J. McCluskey, and J. Sage. "Examining Agribusiness Shippers' Response to Regulatory Change" Selected Paper. The 13th World Conference on Transportation Research Rio de Janerio, Brazil. July 15-18, 2013.
- **Contreras, S.** and T. Dalton. "Measuring Women Empowerment: An Application of the Women Empowerment in Agricultural Index in Northern Ghana." Selected poster at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association's AAEA & CAES Joint Annual Meeting, Washington DC. August 4-6, 2013.
- **Drysdale, K**. and O. Grunewald. "Integrating Web-based Student Response Systems in the Classroom: A Case Study of Top Hat Monocle in a Commodity Futures Course." Selected oral presentation at the North American Colleges & Teachers of Agriculture (NACTA) Annual Meeting, Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, VA. June 25-29, 2013.
- **Drysdale, K**. and O. Grunewald. "Integrating Web-based Student Response Systems in the Classroom: A Case Study of Top Hat Monocle in a Commodity Futures Course." https://www.tophat.com/modern-educator-resources. 2013.
- **Gong, S.** and J. Bergtold. "Assessing Conditional Probabilities of Adopting Conservation Practices of Kansas Farmers." Selected poster at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association AAEA & CAES Joint Annual Meeting, Washington D.C. August 4-6, 2013.

- **Gong, S.** and J. Bergtold. "Assessing the Joint and Conditional Adoption of Conservation Practices in Kansas, USA." Selected presentation at International Conference on Applied Science, Wuhan, China. October 26-27, 2013.
- **Gong, S.** and J. Bergtold. "Conservation Practice Adoption in Kansas: A Conditional View." Selected presentation at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Monterey, CA. June 26-28, 2013.
- **Heng, Y.**, H.H. Peterson, and X. Li. The Effects of Multiple and Redundant Labels in the Case of Eggs. Selected paper at the Southern Economic Association Annual Meeting, Tampa, FL. November 2013.
- Jager, A.L., R.O. Burton, Jr., A.S. Thompson, L.A. Russell, and M.R. Langemeier. "Do Males and Females Perform Differently on Different Types of AGEC 500 Test Questions?" Selected Poster presented as a Teaching, Learning and Communication Section Poster, at the Agricultural & Applied Economics Association, AAEA & CAES Joint Annual Meeting, Washington, DC. August 4-6, 2013.
- Lee, S.H, **J.Y, Lee**, D.B, Han and Nayga, R.M. "Consumers' Willingness to Pay for Mandatory BSE Testing of Beef in Korea: An Analysis Using Contingent Valuation and Choice Experiment Methods." Presented at Economic Science Association, 2013 Asia Pacific ESA conference, Tokyo, Japan. February 2013.
- Lee, S.H, **J.Y, Lee**, D.B, Han and Nayga, R.M. "Assessing Korean consumers' valuation for BSE tested and Country of origin labeled beef products." Selected paper prepared for presentation at the Agricultural & Applied Economics Association, AAEA&CAES Joint Annual Meeting, Washington, DC. August 4-6, 2013.
- **Lindbloom, M.** Paper accepted for presentation, World Renewable Energy Conference in Perth, Australia. Major Professor, Jeff Peterson.
- **Lindbloom, M**. Poster accepted for presentation, BIO World Congress on Industrial Biotechnology in Montreal, Canada. Major Professor, Jeff Peterson.
- **Luensmann, C**. and T. Schroeder. "Time Paths of Implied Volatility Spillover in Agricultural Markets." Paper presented at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Monterey, CA. June 27-28, 2013.
- **Lynes, M.**, J. Bergtold, J. Williams, and **J. Fewell**. "Factors Affecting Farm Managers' Willingness to Produce Cellulosic Biofuel Feedstock." Poster presented at the Sustainable Energy Symposium, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas, April 11, 2013.
- **Lynes, M.** "Changes in Renewable Energy Demand: A look at the renewable energy demand portfolio." Selected paper for presentation at the 32nd Annual United States Association of Energy Economics, Anchorage, AK. July 28-31, 2013.

- **Nti, F.K.** and A. Barkley. "Wheat Variety Yield Data: Do Commercial and Public Performance Tests Provide the Same Information?" Selected paper presentation at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Monterey, CA. June 26-28, 2013.
- **Pozo, V. F.** and O. Grunewald. "Short-Dated Corn and Soybean Options." Risk and Profit Conference, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. August 21-22, 2013.
- **Pozo, V. F.** and T. C. Schroeder. "Effects of Meat Recalls on Firms' Stock Prices." Selected Paper Prepared for Presentation at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association's AAEA & CAES Joint Annual Meeting, Washington, DC. August 4-6, 2013.
- **Pozo, V.F.**, T.C. Schroeder, and L.C. Bachmeier. "Asymmetric Price Transmissions in the US Beef Market: New Evidence from New Data." Selected Paper Prepared for Presentation at the NCCC-134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting and Market Risk Management, St. Louis, MO. April 22-23, 2013.
- **Quintana-Ashwell, N. E.** and J. M. Peterson. "Effects of Irrigation-Efficiency Improving Policies on Common-pool Groundwater Use and Depletion." Selected Paper Prepared for Presentation at the Association of Environmental and Resource Economists Summer Conference, Banff, Alberta, Canada. June 6-8, 2013.
- **Quintana-Ashwell, N. E.** and J. M. Peterson. "The impact of Irrigation Capital Subsidies on Common-pool Groundwater Use and Depletion." Selected Paper Prepared for Presentation at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association, AAEA & CAES Joint Annual Meeting, Washington, DC. August 4-6, 2013.
- **Russell, L.A.**, B.C. Briggeman, and A.M. Featherstone. "Debt and Input Misallocation in Farm Supply and Marketing Cooperatives: A DEA Approach." AAEA & CAES Joint Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C. August 4-6, 2013.
- **Shang, X**. and G.T. Tonsor. "Consumer Meat Safety Concerns: Impacts of Beef E. coli O157: H7 Recalls on Meat Consumption." Selected poster at the Agricultural & Applied Economics Association, AAEA & CAES Joint Annual Meeting, Washington DC, August 4-6, 2013.
- Taylor, M.R. and **M. Brix**. "Profitability of Non-Irrigated Corn and Grain Sorghum Under Yield and Price Uncertainty." Southern Association of Agricultural Economics Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL. February 2-5, 2013.

GRADUATE STUDENTS AWARDS, HONORS & LEADERSHIP

- **Ashwell, N.Q.** 2012-2013 Agricultural Economics Emeritus Faculty and Friends Scholarship, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University.
- **Brammer, J., M. Brix & W. Callis**. 2nd Place Team, AAEA Case Study Competition, Washington D.C., August 2013.
- **Brewer, B.** Outstanding MS Thesis of 2012 (awarded in 2013). Department of Agricultural Economics. Wilson Title: "Determinants of Lender Choice and Banking Strategy for Kansas Farmers." Major Professors: Dr. Allen Featherstone and Dr. Christine Wilson.
- **Brewer, B.** Outstanding MS Thesis of 2012 (awarded in 2013). Gamma Sigma Delta. Title: "Determinants of Lender Choice and Banking Strategy for Kansas Farmers." Major Professors: Dr. Allen Featherstone and Dr. Christine Wilson.
- Brix, M. K-State Center for Risk Management Education and Research (CRMER) Fellowship.
- Drysdale, K. Emeritus Faculty and Friends Scholarship, Aug 2013.
- Lister, G. K-State Center for Risk Management Education and Research (CRMER) Fellowship.
- **Luensmann, C.** K-State Center for Risk Management Education and Research (CRMER) Fellowship.
- Nti, F.K. NSF-IGERT Fellowship, September 2013.
- **Thompson, A.** Outstanding PhD Dissertation of 2012 (awarded in 2013). Department of Agricultural Economics. Supervisor: Dr. Jeff Peterson. Title: "Three Essays on the Environmental Kuznets Curve for Water Pollution."
- Wibowo, R. Fulbright Scholar, 2013.
- **Wibowo, R.** Certificate of Achievement, Honorable Mention, Fulbright Food Security Seminar, North Carolina State University, 2013.

AG MANAGER PAPERS

- Amanor-Boadu, V., Y. Zereyesus, and J. Asiedu-Darteh. "A District Level Analysis of the Prevalence of Poverty in Northern Ghana." USAID|Ghana, Monitoring, Evaluation and Technical Support Service (METSS), METSS-Ghana Research and Issue Paper Series No. 01-2013, October 2013, www.agmanager.info.
- Dhuyvetter, K. "Futures-Based Price Forecasts for Diesel Prices." One-page white paper updated on a monthly basis posted to www.agmanager.info.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "2013 Projected Custom Rates for Kansas." *AM-KCD-2013.09.01* available at www.agmanager.info, September 2013.
- Dhuyvetter, K. and K. Herbel. "Differences between High-, Medium-, and Low-Profit Producers: An Analysis of 2008-2012 Kansas Farm Management Association Cow-Calf Enterprise." *AM-KCD-2013.08.02* available at www.agmanager.info, August 2013.
- Dhuyvetter, K. and K. Herbel. "Feed Costs: Pasture vs. Non-pasture Costs: An Analysis of 2012 Kansas Farm Management Association Cow-Calf Enterprise." *AM-KCD-2013.08.01* available at www.agmanager.info, August 2013.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Historical Custom Rates in Kansas and Projections for 2013." *AM-KCD-2013.01* available at www.agmanager.info, January 2013.
- Golden, B.B, T.J. Dumler, J. Johnson, and D. Rogers. "Potential Economic Impact of Water Use Changes in Southwest Kansas." Posted to www.AgManager.info, October 2012.
- Herrington, M.A. and G.T. Tonsor. "Grid and Formula Pricing in the Beef Industry." Kansas State University, *AM-GT-2012.2*.
- Herrington, M.A. and G.T. Tonsor. "Beef Premiums and Discounts: An Update of 5-Area Cattle and Beef Quality Premiums and Discounts." Kansas State University, *AM-GT-2012.1*.
- Ibendahl, G. "Are the Most Profitable Farms Always the Most Profitable?" www.agmanager.info paper GI-2013.1, July 2013.
- Johnson, S. and K. Dhuyvetter. "Tally Time: Cost of Production Varies Widely Between Producers and Continues to Move Higher." *Beef Tips*, November 2013 issue.
- Llewelyn, R.V. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Tips for Using Excel Spreadsheets." Kansas State University, Department of Agricultural Economics Excel Workshops.
- McElligott, J. and G.T. Tonsor. "Fed Cattle Basis: An Updated Overview of Concepts and Applications." Kansas State University, *AM-GT-2012.3*.

- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Market Outlook Newsletters." Monthly newsletter for special USDA Quarterly Stocks or Crop Acreage reports. Posted to www.agmanager.info.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Market Outlook Radio Programs." Posted to www.agmanager.info.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Market Outlook Radio Program Supporting Written Reports." Posted to www.agmanager.info.
- O'Brien, D.M. "K-State MS Powerpoint Presentations." Posted to www.agmanager.info.
- Taylor, M. and K. Dhuyvetter. "2013/14 Kansas County-Level Cash Rental Rates for Non-irrigated Cropland." *AM-MRT-KCD-2013.2* available at www.agmanager.info, December 2013.
- Taylor, M., K. Dhuyvetter, and G. Tonsor. "Cost of Forward Contracting Wheat in Kansas." *AM-MRT-2013.2* available at www.agmanager.info, November 2013.
- Taylor, M. and K. Dhuyvetter. "2013/14 Kansas County-Level Cash Rental Rates for Non-irrigated Cropland." *AM-MRT-KCD-2013.1* available at www.agmanager.info, November 2013.
- Taylor, M. and K. Dhuyvetter. "Crop Basis Tool and Crop Basis Maps." Basis information available in charts/tables and maps updated weekly and posted to www.agmanager.info.
- Taylor, M. and K. Dhuyvetter. "2012 Kansas County-Level Land Values and Cash Rents for Non-Irrigated Cropland and Pasture." *AM-MRT-2013.01* available at www.agmanager.info, March 2013.
- Taylor, M.R. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "2013/2014 Kansas County-Level Cash Rents for Non-Irrigated Cropland." Kansas State University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Publication AM-MRT-KCD-2013.2.
- Taylor, M.R., K.C. Dhuyvetter, and G.T. Tonsor. "The Cost of Forward Contracting Wheat in Kansas." Kansas State University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Publication AM-MRT-2013.2.
- Taylor, M.R. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "2013/2014 Kansas County-Level Cash Rental Rates for Non-Irrigated Cropland." Kansas State University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Publication AM-MRT-KCD-2013.1.
- Taylor, M.R. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "2012 Kansas County-Level Land Values and Cash Rents." Kansas State University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Publication AM-MRT-2013.1.

- Tonsor, G.T. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Net Present Value of Beef Replacements Regional Analysis Summary." *AM-GTT-2013.2* available at www.agmanager.info, November 2013.
- Tonsor, G.T. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Net Present Value of Beef Replacements Sensitivity Analysis Summary." *AM-GTT-2013.1* available at www.agmanager.info, November 2013.
- Tonsor G.T. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Historical and Projected Kansas Feedlot Net Returns." Sixpage white paper updated on a monthly basis related to cattle feeding returns posted to www.agmanager.info.
- Williams, J.R., A.T. Saffert, G. Art Barnaby, R.V. Llewelyn, and M.R. Langemeier. "Adjusted Gross Revenue-Lite on Beef Farms: Model Documentation." December, 2013. http://www.agmanager.info/crops/insurance/workshops/filespdf/appendix_JAAE.pdf.
- Williams, J.R. and R.V. Llewelyn. "Days Suitable for Field Work in Kansas by Crop Reporting Regions." Kansas State University, Dept. of Agricultural Economics Publication: AM-JRW-2013-1, July 2013.
- Zereyesus, Y. and V. Amanor-Boadu. "Expenditure Patterns in Northern Ghana (2012)." USAID|Ghana, Monitoring, Evaluation and Technical Support Service (METSS), METSS-Ghana Research and Issue Paper Series No. 02-2013, October 2013, www.agmanager.info.

BOOKS and CHAPTERS IN BOOKS

- Barkley, A. and P.W. Barkley. 2013. "Principles of Agricultural Economics." Oxford, UK: Routledge, 358 pages. Paperback: 978-0-415-54070-4. Hardback: 978-0-415-54069-8. Ebook: 978-0-203-37114-5. Companion Website: http://www.routledge.com/cw/barkley-9780415540704/
- Zereyesus, Y., K. Ross, V. Amanor-Boadu and T. Dalton. *Baseline Feed the Future Indicators for Ghana, 2012*, Manhattan, KS: Kansas State University Press, 2013.

DISSERTATIONS, REPORTS, AND THESES

- Bartholomay, Aaron. "Analysis of Machine Failure Codes and the Impact on Customer Satisfaction." MAB Thesis, 2013.
- Bass, Emily. "Introducing New Retail Products into the Market." MAB Thesis, 2013.
- Bodine, William. "Impacts of Property Tax Policy on Illinois Farmers." MAB Thesis, 2013.
- Brooke, Dana. "Potential for Methane Digesters on U.S. Dairy Farms." MAB Thesis, 2013.

- Bursiek, Chris. "Factors Influencing Aftermarket Parts Sales in China: The Case of an American Manufacturer." MAB Thesis, 2013.
- Clarke, Nathan. "Interregional Competition in the Biorefinery Industry." MS Thesis, 2013.
- Daesch, Nanci. "Identifying the Finance Skill Sets Needed for a Large Multi-National Agricultural Company." MAB Thesis, 2013.
- Davis, Travis. "General Merchandising LLC's Colleagues' Perceptions of the JMTP Program and its Effectiveness: The Case on How to Produce Effective Leaders." MAB Thesis, 2013.
- Fewell, Jason. "Essays on Kansas Farmers' Willingness to Adopt Alternative Energy Crops and Conservation Practices." PhD Dissertation, 2013.
- Finelli, Juan. "Feasibility of a Commercial Instate Noodle Production Line in Argentina: A Journey to a Fascinating Value-Added Product." MAB Thesis, 2013.
- Garrett, Brandon. "Impacts of the Recession and Horse Slaughter Ban on the U.S. Thoroughbred Industry." MAB Thesis, 2013.
- Good, Grant. "Feasibility of Diesel-Electric Hybrid Drives for Combine Harvesters." MAB Thesis, 2013.
- Herrington, Matthew. "An Evaluation of Changing Profit Risks in Kansas Cattle Feeding Operations." MS Thesis, 2013.
- Holmes, Beth. "Assessing Regional Volatility and Estimating Regional Cotton Acres in the United States." MAB Thesis, 2013.
- Kempke, Michael. "A Logistics Optimization Study for Garden City Co-Op, Inc." MAB Thesis, 2013.
- Long, Sally. "Evaluation Farm Management Strategy Using Sensitivity and Stochastic Analysis." MAB Thesis, 2013.
- Lowe, Caitlin. "Determinants of Maize Marketing Decisions for Smallholder Households in Tanzania." MS Thesis, 2013.
- Manes, Rebecca. "Determinants of Adoption of Genetically Modified Maize by Smallholders in KwaZulu-Natal, South Africa." MS Thesis, 2013.
- Menefee, Daja. "Mediating Effects of Social Capital and Grocery Stores on Obesity Rates in Rural Food Deserts." MS Thesis, 2013.
- Morris, Cooper. "The Value of Differentiated Farm Characteristics, Farm Practices, and Management Abilities for Kansas Crop Producers." MS Thesis, 2013.

- Mtchotsa, Lydia. "Drivers of Trader Participation in Bean and Cowpea Marketing." MAB Thesis, 2013.
- Mwansa, Martin. "Value Accruing to Zambia's Bean Supply Chain Participants." MAB Thesis, 2013.
- Mwansa, Sosthenes. "Comparative Investment Analysis for Small Scale Broiler and Layer Enterprises in Zambia." MAB Thesis, 2013.
- Parman, Bryon. "Economies of Scale for Data Envelopment Analysis with a Kansas Farm Application." Ph.D. Dissertation, 2013.
- Pendell, Brett. "Factors Impacting Kansas Agricultural Land Values: 1986 2009." MS Thesis, 2013.
- Perry, Nathan. "Determining the Appropriate Capital Level for Farm Credit Mid-America." MAB Thesis, 2013.
- Phillips, Frederick. "Productivity Intervention and Smallholder Farmers: The Case of Ghana's Cocoa Abrabopa Program." MAB Thesis, 2013
- Pommer, Paul, "A Look at Elevator Characteristics and Basis Values." MAB Thesis, 2013.
- Schroeder, Nathan. "Response to Population in Corn Hybrids with Specific Characteristics." MAB Thesis, 2013.
- Teague, Laura (Katie). "Effects of Food Safety Recalls on a Firm's Shareholder Value." MS Thesis, 2013.
- Vargas, Ron. "Feasibility of Custom Strawberry Farming in Oceanside California." MAB Thesis, 2013.
- Wagner, Chris. "Comparative Grain Storage Analysis." MAB Thesis, 2013.

EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

Barkley, A., J. Tack, L.L. Nalley, J. Bergtold, R. Bowden, and A. Fritz. "The Impact of Climate Disease, and Wheat Breeding on Wheat Variety Yields in Kansas, 1985-2011." *KAES Bulletin 665*. Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, August 2013. Contribution no. 14-060-S from the Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station. Available at: http://www.ksre.ksu.edu/bookstore/pubs/SB665.pdf.

- Bishop, R. and J.C. Leatherman, with assistance from B. Burnick, E. Mollohan, and A. McVey. "Kansas County Fiscal Conditions & Trends." Custom reports to 105 Kansas counties detailing comparative and trend information related to county government revenues and expenditures. Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research and Extension, Kansas State University. 24 pages. Available at: http://www.ksu-olg.info.
- Das, B. and J.C. Leatherman. "Envisioning Andover: Strategic Plan for Economic Development." Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research and Extension, Kansas State University. 108 pages. Available at: http://www.ksu-olg.info/cedp.html.
- Das, B. and J.C. Leatherman. "Envisioning Mount Hope: Strategic Plan for Economic Development." Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research and Extension, Kansas State University. 85 pages. Available at: http://www.ksu-olg.info/cedp.html.
- Das, B. and J.C. Leatherman. "Envisioning Wellsville: Strategic Plan for Economic Development." Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research and Extension, Kansas State University. 96 pages. Available at: http://www.ksu-olg.info/cedp.html.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and G.T. Tonsor. "Fed Cattle Finishing Historical and Projected Returns." Monthly 2013.
- Dhuyvetter, K. and D. Doye. "Beef Cow Rental Arrangements for Your Farm." North Central Farm Mgmt. Ext. Comm. Bull. NCFMEC-06, February 2013.
- Dhuyvetter, K., D. Doye, and S. Ferrell. "Livestock Rental Lease." North Central Farm Mgmt. Ext. Comm. Bull. NCFMEC-06A, February 2013.
- Edwards, W. and K. Dhuyvetter. "Rental Agreements for Farm Buildings and Livestock Leases." North Central Farm Mgmt. Ext. Comm. Bull. NCFMEC-04, February 2013.
- Edwards, W. and K. Dhuyvetter. "Farm Building or Livestock Facility Lease." North Central Farm Mgmt. Ext. Comm. Bull. NCFMEC-04A, February 2013.

FARM MANAGEMENT GUIDES

- Barnaby, G.A. "Yield Protection Crop Insurance." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2956.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Area Risk Protection Insurance (ARPI)." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2698.

- Barnaby, G.A. "Revenue Protection." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2976.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., G.T. Tonsor, and S. Johnson. "Beef Cow-Calf Enterprise." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-266.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., M. Brouk, and J.P. Harner, III. "Dairy Enterprise -100 Lactating Cows (Freestall)." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-272.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., G.T. Tonsor, M.D. Tokach, S.S. Dritz, and J. DeRouchey. "Farrow-to-Finish Swine Cost-Return Budget." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-292.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Alfalfa Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-363.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., M. Brouk, and J.P. Harner, III. "Raising Dairy Herd Replacement Heifers." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-399.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-570.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-571.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Wheat Cost-Return Budgets in Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-572.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-573.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Wheat Cost-Return Budgets in South Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-574.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-575.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and G.T. Tonsor. "Finishing Beef." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-592.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and G.T. Tonsor. "Drylot Backgrounding and Finishing Beef." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-593.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and G.T. Tonsor. "Drylot Backgrounding of Beef." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-600.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Forage Sorghum Silage Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-648.
- Dhuyvetter, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, J. Holman, J.F. Jones, and L. Haag. "Sunflower Cost-Return Budgets in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-887.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, J. Holman, S.R. Duncan, and L. Haag. "Cotton Cost-Return Budget in South Central and Southeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-939.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Wheat Cost-Return Budget in Southeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-992.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in Southeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-993.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Southeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-994.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in Southeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-995.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and G.T. Tonsor. "Summer Grazing of Steers in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1007.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and G.T. Tonsor. "Summer Grazing of Steers in Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1008.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., and G.T. Tonsor. "Winter Wheat Grazing." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1009.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and G.T. Tonsor. "Prices for Crop and Livestock Cost-Return Budgets." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1013.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and M. Taylor. "Kansas Land Prices and Cash Rental Rates." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1100.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, D. Shoup, and S.R. Duncan. "Brome Hay Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2143.
- Dhuyvetter, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Oil-Type Sunflower Cost-Return Budget in North Central and Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2144.
- Dhuyvetter, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Double-Crop Sunflower Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2145.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, D. Shoup, and S.R. Duncan. "Fescue Hay Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2146.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., G.T. Tonsor, M.D. Tokach, S.S. Dritz, and J. DeRouchey. "Feeder Pig Nursery Cost-Return Budget." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2151.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., G.T. Tonsor, M.D. Tokach, S.S. Dritz, and J. DeRouchey. "Swine Finishing Cost-Return Budget." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2152.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., G.T. Tonsor, M.D. Tokach, S.S. Dritz, and J. DeRouchey. "Farrow-to-Weaned Pig Cost-Return Budget." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2153.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2156.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2157.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Wheat Cost-Return Budgets in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2158.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2159.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2160.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2161.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, D. Shoup, and J. Holman. "Canola Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2421.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., M. Brouk, and J.P. Harner, III. "Dairy Enterprise 600 Lactating Cows (Freestall)." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2441.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., M. Brouk, and J.P. Harner, III. "Dairy Enterprise 2400 Lactating Cows (Freestall)." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2442.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Double-Crop Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2537.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., M. Brouk, and J.P. Harner, III. "Dairy Enterprise 2400 Lactating Cows (DryLot)." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2540.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., G.T. Tonsor, and S. Johnson. "Raising Beef Replacement Heifers." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2566.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., G.T. Tonsor, M.D. Tokach, S.S. Dritz, and J. DeRouchey. "Swine Wean-to-Finish Cost-Return Budget." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2757.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and L. Haag. "Sub-Irrigated Alfalfa Cost-Return Budget in Northwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3139.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and L. Haag. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in Northwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3140.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and L. Haag. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Northwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3141.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, J. Holman, and L. Haag. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Southwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3142.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, J. Holman, and L. Haag. "Sub-Irrigated Alfalfa Cost-Return Budget in Southwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3143.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, J. Holman, and L. Haag. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in Northwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3144.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, J. Holman, and L. Haag. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in Southwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3145.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, J. Holman, and L. Haag. "Wheat Cost-Return Budget in Northwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3146.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and L. Haag. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in Northwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3147.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and L. Haag. "Wheat Cost-Return Budgets in Northwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3148.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, L. Haag, and J. Holman. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-582.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, L. Haag, and J. Holman. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Wheat Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-583.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, L. Haag, and J. Holman. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Alfalfa Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-584.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, L. Haag, and J. Holman. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Corn Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-585.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, L. Haag, and J. Holman. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-586.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, L. Haag, and J. Holman. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Corn Silage Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-589.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, L. Haag, J.F. Jones, and J. Holman. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Sunflowers Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-800.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, J. Holman, and L. Haag. "Cane Hay Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-997.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, L. Haag, and J. Holman. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Forage Sorghum Silage Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-998.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, L. Haag, J.F. Jones and J. Holman. "Center-Pivot Irrigated Dry-Edible Bean Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-999.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, J. Holman, and L. Haag. "Cotton Cost-Return Budget in Southwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2565.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, L. Haag, and J. Holman. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Cotton Cost-Return Budget in Southwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2567.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Corn Silage Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2364.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2600.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Corn Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2601.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Soybean Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2602.
- O'Brien, D. and various authors. "KSU Farm Management Guide Crop and Livestock Production Cost-Return Budgets." (series). K-State Research and Extension, 1995-2002 and 2007-2013.

FARM MANAGEMENT NEWSLETTER

- Ibendahl, G. "Is Now the Time to Buy Diesel Fuel?" KFMA Newsletter, January 2013.
- Ibendahl, G. "American Taxpayer Relief Act of 2012 and The Fiscal Cliff." *KFMA Newsletter*, January 2013.
- Langemeier, M.R. and K.L. Herbel. "Kansas Farm Management Association Monthly Newsletter." *KFMA Newsletter*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, January 2013.

FARM MANAGEMENT REPORTS

- Herbel, K.L. "Annual KFMA Executive Summary Report." Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, May 2013.
- Herbel, K., and G. Ibendahl. "2012 KFMA Summary." Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, May 2013.

JOURNAL ARTICLES

- Aiken, R., D. O'Brien, B. Olson, and L. Murray. "Replacing Fallow with Continuous Cropping Reduces Crop Water Productivity of Semiarid Wheat." *Agronomy Journal* 105(2013)1: 199-207.
- Altman, I., J.S. Bergtold, D. Sanders, and T. Johnson. "Market Development of Biomass Industries." *Agribusiness: An International Journal* 29(2013):486–496.
- Amanor-Boadu, V. "Diversification Decisions in Agriculture: The Case of Agritourism in Kansas." *International Food and Agribusiness Review* 16(2013):57-74.
- Barkley, A., J. Tack, L.L. Nalley, J.S. Bergtold, R. Bowden, and A. Fritz. "Weather, Disease, and Wheat Breeding Effects on Kansas Wheat Varietal Yields, 1985 2011." *Agronomy Journal* 106(2014)1:227-235. doi:10.2134/agronj2013.0326 (published online, December 2013).

- Barkley, A. and M.E. Barkley. "Long Term Knowledge from Short Term Study Abroad in Brazil and South Africa: Facilitating Effective International Experiences." *NACTA Journal*, 57(September 2013)3a.
- Barkley, A. and F. Nti. "The impact of human capital on the response to climate change vulnerability among farm families in Northern Ghana." *Journal of International Agricultural Trade and Development* 8(2013)2.
- Bulatewicz, T., A. Allen, J.M. Peterson, D.R. Steward, S. Staggenborg, and S.M. Welch. "The Simple Script Wrapper for OpenMI: Enabling Interdisciplinary Water Studies." *Environmental Modeling and Software* 39(January 2013):283-294. http://dx.doi.org/10.1007/s10040-012-0854-2.
- Cader, H.A., J.M. Crespi, and J.C. Leatherman. "What Factors Affect Information-Technology Firm Location Choices in Middle America? An Examination of Regional and Industrial Variation in Kansas." *International Regional Science Review* 36(2013):207-234.
- Dalton, T.J., I. Yahaya and J. Naab. "Perceptions and Performance of Conservation Agriculture Practices in Northwestern Ghana." *Agric. Ecosyst. Environ.* (2013), http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.agee.2013.11.015
- Fewell, J.E., M.K. Lynes, J.R. Williams, and J.S. Bergtold. "Kansas Farmers' Interest and Preferences for Growing Cellulosic Bioenergy Crops." *Journal of the ASFMRA* 76(2013)1:132–153. Available at: http://ageconsearch.umn.edu/bitstream/161493/2/385%20Williams.pdf.
- Golden, B. and J. Johnson. "Potential Economic Impacts of Water-Use Changes in Southwest Kansas." *Journal of Natural Resources Policy Research* 5(2013)2-3:129-145.
- Heng, Y., H.H. Peterson, and X. Li. "Consumer Attitudes toward Farm-Animal Welfare: The Case of Laying Hens." *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 38(2013)3:418-434.
- Ibendahl, G. and T. Griffin. "The Connection between Cash Rents and Land Values." *Journal of the ASFMRA* 76(2013)1:239-247.
- Myers, M., H. Cole, G. Ibendahl, W Stephens, and S. Westneat. "Exposure Assessment of Tractor-Related Tasks Presenting Potential Overturn Hazards on Catfish Farms in Mississippi, USA." *Human and Ecological Risk Assessment: An International Journal* 19(2013)4:959-971.
- Pandey, V., A. Shanoyan, H.C. Peterson, and R. Ross. "Principal-Agent Governance Mechanism in an Emerging Biofuels Supply Chain in USA." *Asian Journal of Agriculture and Rural Development* 3(2013)8:532–542.

- Peck, D.E. and J.M. Peterson. "Introduction to the Special Issue on 'Climate Variability and Water-Dependent Sectors: Impacts and Potential Adaptations." *Journal of Natural Resources Policy Research* 5(July 2013):73-77. http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/19390459.2013.811835
- Pendell, D.L., G.T. Tonsor, K.C. Dhuyvetter, G.W. Brester, and T.C. Schroeder. "Evolving Beef Export Market Access Requirements for Age and Source Verification." *Food Policy* 43(December 2013):332-340.
- Peterson, H.H., J.C. Bernard, J.A. Fox, and J.M. Peterson. "Japanese Consumers' Valuation of Rice and Pork from Domestic, U.S., and Other Origins." *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 38(April 2013):93-106. http://purl.umn.edu/148248
- Russell, L., M. Langemeier, and B. Briggeman. "The Impact of Liquidity and Solvency on Cost Efficiency Estimation." *Agricultural Finance Review* 73(2013):413-425.
- Schurle, B., A.M. Featherstone, C.A. Wilson, and D. Crosson. "Land Prices during Periods of Rapid Change." *Journal of American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers* 76(2013)1:61-73.
- Smith, C.M., K.C. Dhuyvetter, T.L. Kastens, D.L. Kastens, and L.M. Smith. "Economics of Precision Agricultural Technologies across the Great Plains." *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers* 76(2013)1:185-206.
- Smith, C.M., J.R. Williams, A.P. Nejadhashemi, S. Woznicki, and J.C. Leatherman. "An Economic Analysis of Cropland Management Strategies for Reducing Sedimentation versus Dredging of a Reservoir." *Lake and Reservoir Management* (July 2013):151-164. DOI:10.1080/10402381.2013.814184.
- Stephens, S. and B. Schurle. "Impact of Rainfall, Sales Method, and Time on Land Prices." *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers* 76(2013)1:1-7.
- Taylor, M.R., and G.T. Tonsor. "Revealed Demand for Country of Origin Labeling of Meat in the United States." *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 38(2013)2:235-247.
- Taylor, M.R., and E. Sieverkropp. "The Impacts of U.S. Horse Slaughter Plant Closures on a Western Regional Horse Market." *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 38(2013)1:48-63.
- Taylor, M.R., and D. Granatstein. "A Cost Comparison of Organic and Conventional Apple Production in the State of Washington." *Crop Management* (April 2013) DOI:10.1094/CM-2013-0429-05-RS.
- Tonsor, G.T., T.C. Schroeder, and J.L. Lusk. "Consumer Valuation of Alternative Meat Origin Labels." *Journal of Agricultural Economics* 64(September 2013):676-692.

- Zakrzewicz, C.J., B.W. Brorsen, and B.C. Briggeman. "How Accurate are Forecasts of Farmland Values?" *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics* 45(2013):159-170.
- Zheng, Y., X. Li, and H.H. Peterson. "In Pursuit of Safe Foods: Chinese Preferences for Soybean Attributes in Soymilk." *Agribusiness: An International Journal* 29(2013)3:377-391.

OTHER ARTICLES

- Brewer, B.E., A.M. Featherstone, and C.A. Wilson. "Characteristics of Rental Rates and Land Values for Kansas Farms." *Agricultural and Rural Finance Markets in Transition*. Presented at the NC-1177 meeting, Kansas City Federal Reserve Bank, Kansas City, MO, October 11, 2013.
- Briggeman, B.C. and C. Mickelsen. "Rising and Changing Costs of Production Agriculture." *ACCC Fact Sheet Series*, August 2013.
- Briggeman, B.C. and C. Mickelsen, "Equity Composition of Kansas Grain, Oilseed and Farm Supply Cooperatives." *ACCC Fact Sheet Series*, January 2013.
- Crespi, J.M. and R.J. Sexton. "U.S. Generic Advertising and Promotion Programs." In Armbruster and Knutson, eds., *U.S. Programs Affecting Food and Agricultural Marketing*. Springer, New York City, 2013.

POSTERS

- Contreras, S. and T. Dalton. "Measuring Women Empowerment: An Application of the Women Empowerment in Agricultural Index in Northern Ghana." Selected poster at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA & CAES Joint) Annual Meeting, Washington DC. August 4-6, 2013.
- Drysdale, K., and H.H. Peterson. "Do Rural Backroads Lead to Competitively Priced Grocery Stores?" Selected Poster at Rural Futures Conference, Lincoln, NE. November 2013.
- Edwards, W., K. Dhuyvetter, and P. Ellinger. "How Much is That Farmland Really Worth?" Selected poster at 2013 AAEA Annual Meeting, August 4-6, 2013. Washington, DC.
- Gong, S. and J.S. Bergtold. "Assessing Conditional Probabilities of Adopting Conservation Practices of Kansas Farmers." Poster presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Washington D.C. August 4–6, 2013.
- Lynes, M.K., J.S. Bergtold, J.R. Williams, and J.E. Fewell. "Factors Affecting Farm Manager's Willingness and to Produce Cellulosic Biofuel Feedstocks." Poster presented at the Kansas State University Bioenergy Symposium, Manhattan, KS. April 11, 2013.

- Olson, F, and D. O'Brien. "Competitive Position and Price Integration of Black Sea Region Wheat." Selected poster at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C. August 4-6, 2013.
- Smith, C.M., J.R. Williams, A.P. Nejadhashemi, S. Woznicki, and J.C. Leatherman. "An Economic Analysis of Cropland Management Strategies for Reducing Sedimentation versus Dredging of a Reservoir." Poster presented at Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Orlando, FL. February 2-6, 2013.
- Xia, T. and X. Li. "Product Differentiation: Implications for Agricultural Producers." Selected poster at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Washington D.C. August 2013.

PRESENTED PAPERS

- Amanor-Boadu, V., K. Ross, and G. Tembo. "Factors Influencing Smallholder Bean and Cowpea Producers' Market Participation in Zambia." *AAEA and CAES Joint Annual Meeting*, Washington, DC, August 4-5, 2013.
- Barkley, A. "Flipping for First Year Students and Retention." Presented at Simple Strategies for Student Success, *K-State Teaching Event*, Manhattan, KS, February 1, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Alternative Methods to Reduce Taxpayer Cost for Crop Insurance." PowerPoint presentation to *Farm Futures Management Summit*, St. Louis, MO, January 3-4, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Alternative Methods to Reduce Taxpayer Cost for Crop Insurance." PowerPoint presentation to *Crop Insurance and Reinsurance Bureau (CIRB) Annual Meeting*, Palm Springs, CA.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Did Overstated Forecasts of Crop Insurance Claims Prevent Ad Hoc Disaster Aid?" PowerPoint presentation to *Extension Risk Management Education National Conference*, Denver, CO, April 3-4, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Understanding the SRA Will Improve Public Policy Decision Making." PowerPoint presentation to *Extension Risk Management Education National Conference*, Denver, CO, April 3-4, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Crop Insurance Tops the List for Safety Net Critics." PowerPoint presentation to the *National Farm Business Management Conference*, Overland Park, KS, June 9-13, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Cornerstone of the Farm Safety Net: Crop Insurance Perspectives from Industry and Academia." PowerPoint presentation to *Minnesota Ag Leadership Conference*, Brainerd, MN, August 11-13, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "The Importance of the Crop Insurance Program." PowerPoint presentation to the *AgriBank Annual Insurance Conference*, Chicago, IL, October 13-15, 2013.

- Barnaby, G.A. "Alternative Methods to Reduce Taxpayer Cost for Crop Insurance." PowerPoint presentation to *Crop Insurance Meeting*, Leonardville, KS, January 10, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "2012 Drought and Crop Insurance." PowerPoint presentation to *Sorghum University*, Dodge City, KS, January 17, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Alternative Methods to Reduce Taxpayer Cost for Crop Insurance." PowerPoint presentation to *Rural Agents/Small Town Agency Conference*, Des Moines, IA, January 23-24, 2013; *Williamson Insurance Agency & Seminar Group*, Delphos and Holiday City, OH, January 29, 2013; *Lybarger Insurance Agency & Seminar Group*, Mt. Vernon, OH, January 30, 2013; *RAM I Workshop*, Hillsboro, KS, February 19, 2013; *Diversified Services Spring Update Meeting*, Washington Court House, OH, February 20, 2013 and *Indiana Farmer Meetings*, February 27-28, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Assessed Marketing I (RAM)." Presented at Wheat Case 5 Problem, *RAM I Workshop*, Hays, KS, February 6, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Assessed Marketing II (RAM) and Corn Case Problem." PowerPoint presentation to *RAM II Workshop*, Hays, KS, February 7, 2013 and the *Ag Econ 680 Risk Management Class*, April 17, 22, 24, 26, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Assessed Marketing I (RAM) and Wheat Case Problem." PowerPoint presentation to *RAM I Workshop*, Hillsboro, KS, February 19, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Assessed Marketing II (RAM) and Wheat Case Problem." PowerPoint Presentation to *RAM II Workshop*, Lewiston, ID, February 25, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Selling Puts Covered by Crop Insurance." PowerPoint presentation, *KSU Webinar*, Manhattan, KS, March 12, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "2012 Drought and Crop Insurance." PowerPoint presentation to *Sorghum University Check Off Seminar*, Oacoma, SD, April 9, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "The Future of Farm Policy and Federal Crop Insurance: Issues for Agricultural Leadership." PowerPoint presentation to *30th Annual Ag Lenders Conference*, Lamberton, MN, August 13, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Farm Borrower Crop Insurance Risk Management Decisions Impacts on Minnesota Agriculture." PowerPoint presentation to *30th Annual Ag Lenders Conference*, Lamberton, MN, August 13, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "The Reality of Crop Insurance Subsidies and Farm Customer Credit Risks in the Current Economic and Political Environment." PowerPoint presentation to *30th Annual Ag Lenders Conference*, Lamberton, MN, August 13, 2013.

- Barnaby, G.A. "Integrating Crop Insurance, Government Programs & Marketing Tools to Limit Risk Exposure and Build Equity." PowerPoint presentation to *Farm Credit Services of America Young and Beginning Producer Conference*, Omaha, NE, August 20-21, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "The Farm Bill and Crop Insurance." PowerPoint presentation to *Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS, August 21-22, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Crop Insurance as a Farm Management/Marketing." PowerPoint presentation to *Crop Insurance Conference for University of Maryland*, Annapolis, MD, September 4, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Public Policy Issues for Crop Insurance." PowerPoint presentation to *Southwest Agricultural Issues Summit*, Oklahoma City, OK, September 10, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Real Cost of Crop Insurance, Farmers Write Big Premium Checks." PowerPoint presentation to *Minnesota Crop Insurance Conference*, Mankato, MN, September 11-12, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Assessed Marketing II (RAM)." PowerPoint presentation to the *Master Marketer Program for Texas A&M University*, El Campo, TX, October 3, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "The 2012 Crop Insurance Profit is in North Dakota." Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, January 15, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Washington Post on Crop Insurance." Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, January 21, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Marketing and Crop Insurance Basics Workshop." Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, January 29, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Farmers Who Cancel Their Revenue Coverage Will Only Save 2 Cents a Bushel!" Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, February 1, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Not Too Late to Register for Marketing and Crop Insurance." Presented to Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, February 4, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "List of Alternative Ways to Reduce Farm Premium Subsidies in Crop Insurance." Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, February 4, 2013.

- Barnaby, G.A. "Final 2013 RAM Kansas Workshop in Hillsboro." Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, February 13, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Generic Power Point Slides Used in Final RAM Workshop." Presented to Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, February 18, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Are You Sure there is No SURE for 2012 Crops?" Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, March 6, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Crop Insurance Interest." Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, March 6, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "KSU Announces a Webinar on Selling Puts Covered by Crop Insurance." Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, March 7, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Last Call to Register for the KSU Webinar." Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, March 11, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Webinar Recording Available." Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, March 13, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Revenue Protection (RP) Crop Insurance Provides Low Cost 'Puts'." Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, March 14, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Is the 85% Revenue Protection (RP) Crop Insurance Contract Worth 3.5 Times the Premium Cost of 75% Coverage?" Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, March 14, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "ACRE Guarantees Are Less than You Think." Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, March 22, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "The 'Real' Cost of Providing Crop Insurance." Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, April 17, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Farm Bill Debate Continues." Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, May 1, 2013.

- Barnaby, G.A. "ACRE on Dryland Corn Pays in 2012, but 2013 is a Crap Shoot." Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, May 20, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Where Did You Get Your Crystal Ball That Says Max Payment for KS?" Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, May 21, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Replacing the Harvest Price with a Private Harvest Price will Double Farmer Paid Premiums at Some Coverage Levels." Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, May 23, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "What Does ACRE Look Like for Texas?" Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, May 24, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Farm Bill Means Testing Amendment." Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, May 28, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Replacing the Harvest Price with a Private Harvest Price will Double Farmer Paid Premiums at Some Coverage Levels." Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, May 28, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "What Does ACRE Look Like for Illinois and Ohio?" Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, May 29, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Will ACRE Cover Our Wheat Freeze Damage?" Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, May 30, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Use 20% of the Direct Payment to But Puts vs. ACRE." Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, May 31, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Last Day to Enroll in ACRE; How Does it Look?" Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, June 1, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Means Testing in Good Politics, But Economic Sense?" Presented to Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, June 10, 2013.

- Barnaby, G.A. "15 Hundred Crop Acres Will Eliminate Crop Insurance Premium Subsidy under a House Amendment." Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, June 19, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "In Most Years, Farmers Write 'Big' Crop Insurance Checks." Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, September 13, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "What Percent Level and Type of Crop Insurance Should Winter Wheat Growers Select?" Presented to *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, September 25, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "The Edited Article Attacking Crop Insurance is now 'Fair and Balanced'." Presented at *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, October 16, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Major Agricultural Issues Will Be Covered at the 4-State Crop Insurance Workshop." Presented at *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, October 31, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Did Some Wrong Assumptions Cause CBO to Overestimate Crop Insurance Costs?" Presented at *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, November 4, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Professor, I am Not Buying Your Argument." Presented at *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, November 7, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Lower Grain Prices and Lower Volatility will Impact the Crop Insurance Safety Net that is a Major Part of the Farm Bill." Presented at *Department of Agricultural Economics*, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, November 18, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Crop Insurance and the Farm Bill." PowerPoint presentation to *Ag Lender's Conference*, Garden City, KS, October 8, 2013 and Manhattan, KS, October 9, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Assessed Marketing II (RAM) and Corn Case Problem." PowerPoint presentation to *RAM II Workshop*, and *Ag Econ 598 Farm Management Strategies Class*, September 23, 25, 27, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Real Cost of Crop Insurance, Farmers Write Big Premium Checks." PowerPoint presentation to *Insuring Iowa's Agriculture Workshop*, Ames, IA, November 5, 2013.

- Barnaby, G.A. "Another Year and No Farm Bill." PowerPoint presentation to *Insurance Workshops*, Brush, CO, November 12, 2013; Grand Island, NE, November 13, 2013; Salina, KS, November 14, 2013; Enid, OK, November 15, 2013; *Ag Outlook Conference*, Madison, SD, December 4, 2013; *Ag Outlook Conference*, Watertown, SD, December 4, 2013 and *Midland Marketing Co-op Board and Management Retreat and Planning Session*, Wichita, KS, December 11-12, 2013.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Assessed Marketing II (RAM) and Corn Case Problem." Presented to *RAM II Workshop*, Manhattan, KS, November 20-21, 2013.
- Bergtold, J.S. "Farmer Adoption and Intensification of Conservation Practice Adoption in Kansas in Response to Environmental Changes." Presented at Climate Change and Energy: Basic Science, Impacts and Mitigation, *Kansas NSF EPSCoR Annual Meeting*, Lawrence, KS, October 7–8, 2013.
- Bergtold, J.S. "Farmers' Willingness to Produce Alternative Cellulosic Biofuel Feedstocks in Kansas Using Stated Choice Experiments." Presented seminar in *Department of Economics, Administration and Sociology, ESALQ*, University of Sao Paulo, Piracicaba, Sao Paulo, Brazil, June 18, 2013.
- Bergtold, J.S., J.R. Williams, J.M. Peterson, E. Canales, and M.K. Lynes. "Small and Medium Size Farmers' Ability and Willingness to Supply Carbon Offsets through Carbon Markets and Conservation Crop Production." Presented at *Prosperity for Small and Medium-Sized Farms and Rural Communities Programs Conference*, Washington, D.C., February 21-22, 2013.
- Bergtold, J.S., J.E. Fewell, and J.R. Williams. "Farmers Willingness to Produce Cellulosic Biofuel Feedstocks and Its Potential Land-Use Impacts." Presented at *Kansas State University Bioenergy Symposium*, Manhattan, KS, April 11, 2013.
- Bergtold, J.S., S. Gong, I. Altman, J.R. Williams, and J.E. Fewell. "Farmers' Willingness to Harvest Agricultural Residues in Kansas under Contract: The Case for Corn Stover." Presented at *Western Educational Research Activities Meeting (WERA-72)*, Las Vegas, NV, June 9-11, 2013.
- Brewer, B.E., B.C. Briggeman, A.M. Featherstone, and C.A. Wilson. "Agricultural Lender Survey." Presented at *Department of Agricultural Economics*, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, http://www.ageconomics.ksu.edu/p.aspx?tabid=705, March Survey, 2013.
- Brewer, B.E., B.C. Briggeman, A.M. Featherstone, and C.A. Wilson. "Agricultural Lender Survey." Presented at *Department of Agricultural Economics*, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, http://www.ageconomics.ksu.edu/p.aspx?tabid=705, September Survey, 2013.

- Briggeman, B.C. "Risk Rating Farmer Cooperatives: An Application of the Moody's Risk Rating Methodology." Presented to *NCERA-210 Co-op Research Group Meeting*, Minneapolis, MN, 2013.
- Briggeman, B.C. and A. Shanoyan. "Evolving Role of Agricultural Cooperatives." Research discussion at *Agricultural and Applied Economics Association* track session, "Working with Larger Producers: Strategies of Agribusiness Input Suppliers." Washington, D.C., August 2013.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Kansas Farm Management Association." Research discussion at *Agricultural and Applied Economics Association* track session, 'Comparing ARMS and Farm Management Association Data: Implications for Data Analysis and Research.' Washington, D.C., August 2013.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Beginning Farmer Finance: How Will New Producers Carve Out a Place for Themselves in Tomorrow's Industry?" Research working paper presented at *Western Agricultural Economics Association Farm Transitions Symposium*, Monterey, CA, June 2013.
- Canales, E., J.S. Bergtold, M.R. Langemeier, A.M. Featherstone, and G.C. Andrango. "Farm Efficiency and Volatile Commodity Markets in Kansas." Selected paper presented at *WAEA meetings*, Monterey, CA, June 27, 2013.
- Crespi, J.M. "Neuroeconomics and Food Labels." Presented at *University of Minnesota*, Minneapolis-St. Paul, MN, September 13, 2013.
- Crespi, J.M. "How An Economist Examines Decision Time: A Neuroimaging Approach." Presented to *Translational Discovery Forum*, University of Kansas Medical Center, Kansas City, KS, April 26, 2013.
- Crespi, J.M. "Do Food Labels Scare You? What Your Brain Shows." Presented at *William Murray Memorial Seminar*, Iowa State University, Ames, IA, April 19, 2013.
- Crespi, J.M. "Thinking Fast and Faster." Presented at *Department of Agricultural Economics*, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, March 29, 2013.
- Dalton, T.J, Y. Zereyesus, K.Ross and V. Amanor-Boadu. "Summary Results of the Population Baseline Survey for Northern Ghana." *USAID Ghana mission*, January 25, 2013.
- Dalton, T.J. and I. Yahaya. "Profitability and Perceptions of Conservation Agriculture Technologies in Northwest Ghana." Track session, international development, *AAEA and CAES Joint Annual Meeting*, Washington, DC, August 4-5, 2013.
- Devuyst, E., and G. Ibendahl. "Farm Management Training for Vo-Ag Teachers." Presented at *Workshop* in Pryor, OK, June 20, 2013.

- Drysdale, K. and O. Grunewald. "Integrating Web-based Students Response Systems in the Classroom: A Case Study of Top Hat Monocle in a Commodity Futures Course." Presented at *North American Colleges and Teachers of Agriculture Annual Conference*, Virginia Tech University, Blacksburg, VA, June 25–28, 2013.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Déjà vu All Over Again?" Presented at *University of Missouri Crop Management Conference*, Holiday Inn Executive Center, Columbia, MO, December 17, 2013.
- Featherstone, A.M. "There is More Debt Out There than You Think?" Presented at *ABA National Agricultural Bankers Conference 'We Can't Dream Big Enough*, 'Hyatt Regency, Minneapolis, MN, November 12, 2013.
- Featherstone, A.M. "What Could Happen?: Are There Lurking Black Swans?" Presented at *MAB Professional Development Conference*, Cargill Headquarters, Wayzata, MN, August 8, 2013.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Leveraging the Farm." Presented at *Iowa Farm Bureau's Economic Summit*, Grain, Gridlock & Globalization: Managing Today's Economic Uncertainty for Livestock & Grain Farmers, Scheman Center, Iowa State University, Ames, IA, July 22, 2013.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Current Situation and Credit Quality of Farms." Presented at *Agriculture's Future...Manage it Today, National Farm Business Management Conference*, Double Tree by Hilton Hotel, Overland Park, KS, June 13, 2013.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Past as Prologue Lessons from the 1970s and 1980s?" Presented at *Emerging Issues in Agricultural Lending Symposium*, Reynolds Alumni Center, University of Missouri, Columbia, MO, June 5, 2013.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Changing Farmer Demographics or Not?" Presented at *Advance Trading Seminar*, Intercontinental Hotel, Chicago, IL, April 12, 2013.
- Featherstone, A.M. "A Comparative Look: Is This Farm Boom Different?" Presented at *Golden Belt Bankers Meeting*, Hudson Community Center, Hudson, KS, March 27, 2013.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Undergraduate Agricultural Economics Education in the United States." Presented at *Russian State Agrarian University* via video, Moscow, Russia, March 12, 2013.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Working with Industry on Research Based Solutions in Agribusiness." *Mariano Marco State University*, City of Batac, Philippines, February 1, 2013.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Working with Industry on Research Based Solutions in Agribusiness." Presented to *33rd Annual PAASE Meeting and Symposium*, Plaza Del Norte Convention Center, Laoag City, Philippines, February 1, 2013.

- Featherstone, A.M. "Kansas State University College of Agriculture Academic Programs." Presented at *University of the Philippines–Los Banos*, Los Banos, Philippines, January 30, 2013.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Is Efficiency Analysis All There is with Data Envelopment Analysis?" Presented at *Department of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, VA, November 22, 2013.
- Featherstone, A.M., B.E. Brewer, B.E., B.C. Briggeman, and C.A. Wilson. "Agricultural Lender Survey Fall 2013 Results and Leveraging the Farm Update." Presented at *National Agricultural Credit Council/NC-1177 meeting*, Kansas City Federal Reserve Bank, Kansas City, MO, October 11, 2013.
- Fewell, J.E., J.S. Bergtold, and J.R. Williams. "Farmer Risk Perceptions and Conservation Practice Adoption." Presented at *Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings*, Monterey, CA, June 26-28, 2013.
- Frasier, M., H.H. Peterson, P. Diebel, and K. Enns. "Purposeful Design of Undergraduate Programs in Agribusiness." Organized symposium at *Western Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting*, Monterey, CA, June 26-28, 2013.
- Frasier, M., and H.H. Peterson. "Agribusiness Learning Outcomes Group: Update on Activities." Presented at Western Education and Research Activities Committee on Agribusiness (WERA-72) annual meeting, Las Vegas, NV, June 9-11, 2013.
- Golden, B. "Preliminary Results: Potential Economic Impact of Water Use Changes in Southwest Kansas." Presented at *Risk and Profit Conference*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 2013.
- Guesmi, B., T. Serra, and A.M. Featherstone. "Technical Efficiency of Kansas Arable Crop Farms: A Local Maximum Likelihood Approach." Presented at *Agriculture and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting*, Washington, D.C., August 6, 2013.
- Harris, K.D. "An Examination of Transaction Interdependency." Presented to *BFSA Featured Faculty Series*, College of Agriculture, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, September 2013.
- Harris, K.D. "The Flow of Value through Networks." Presented at *International Food and Agribusiness Management Conference*, Atlanta, GA, June 2013.
- Harris, K.D. "Bioscience Networks and the Animal Health and Nutrition Corridor." Presented at *Michigan State University*, Department of Agriculture, Food and Resource Economics, March 2013.
- Harris, K.D. "All Suppliers Are Not Treated Equally. Why?" Presented to *Red Arrow Products*, Manitowac, WI, April 2013.

- Harris, K.D. "All Suppliers Are Not Treated Equally. Why? Part 2." Presented to *Red Arrow Products*, Manitowac, WI, October 23, 2013.
- Harris, K.D. "Supplier Diversity Programs a Competitive Advantage in the Knowledge Economy." Presented to *Institute of Supply Chain Management*, Mid America Minority Supplier Development Council, Overland Park, KS, October 15, 2013.
- Harris, K.D. "An Examination of Transaction Interdependency." Presented to *BFSA Featured Faculty Series*, College of Agriculture, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, September 2013.
- Harris, K.D. "The Flow of Value through Networks." Presented at *International Food and Agribusiness Management Conference*, Atlanta, GA, June 2013.
- Harris, K.D. "Do You Know Your Supply Chain?" Presented at *Southwest Meat Association Annual Conference*, San Antonio, TX, July 2013.
- Harris, K.D. "Bioscience Networks and The Animal Health and Nutrition Corridor." Presented at *Michigan State University*, Department of Agriculture, Food and Resource Economics, Lansing, MI, March 2013.
- Hendricks, N.P. "Precipitation as a Natural Experiment to Estimate the Agricultural Value of Irrigation Water." Presented at *Western Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting*, Monterey, CA, June 26-28, 2013.
- Hendricks, N.P. "World Supply and Demand for Food: An Historical Perspective and Future Prospects." Presented at *Risk & Profit Conference*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 21-22, 2013.
- Hendricks, N.P. "World Supply and Demand for Food." Presented in session for *Leadership Kansas*, Goodland, KS, July 25, 2013.
- Hendricks, N.P., S. Sinnathamby, K. Douglas-Mankin, A., D.A. Sumner, and D.H. Earnhart. "The Water Quality Effects of Crop Price Increases." Presented at *Kansas NSF EPSCoR Annual Meeting*, Lawrence, KS, October 7-8, 2013.
- Hendricks, N.P., S. Sinnathamby, K. Douglas-Mankin, A., D.A. Sumner, and D.H. Earnhart. "The Environmental Effects of Crop Price Increases: Nitrogen Losses in the U.S. Corn Belt." Presented at *Department of Agricultural Economics*, University of Nebraska, October 18, 2013.
- Hendricks, N.P., J.P. Janzen, and A. Smith. "Futures Prices in Supply Analysis Reconsidered." Presented at *Agriculture and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting*, Washington, DC, August 4-6, 2013.
- Ibendahl, G. "Introduction to an Income Statement." Presented at *MAST workshop*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, November 2013.

- Ibendahl, G. "Introduction to a Balance Statement." Presented at *MAST workshop*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, November 2013.
- Ibendahl, G. "Farm Financial Ratios Liquidity." Presented at *MAST workshop*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, November 2013.
- Ibendahl, G. "Farm Financial Ratios Solvency." Presented at *MAST workshop*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, November 2013.
- Ibendahl, G. "Farm Financial Ratios Profitability." Presented at *MAST workshop*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, November 2013.
- Ibendahl, G. "Farm Financial Ratios Efficiency." Presented at *MAST workshop*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, November 2013.
- Ibendahl, G. "Are the Most Profitable Farms Consistently the Most Profitable?" Presented at *International Farm Managers Association 19th Congress*, Warsaw, Poland, July 2013.
- Ibendahl, G. "Characteristics of Successful Long Term-Term Farms." Presented at *NC-1177 Agricultural and Rural Finance Markets in Transition*, Kansas City, MO, October 2013.
- Ibendahl, G. "Risk Modeling for Extension Economists." Organized and presented at *Agriculture and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting*, Washington, D.C., August 4-6, 2013.
- Ibendahl, G. "Spreadsheet Modeling Techniques Historical data." Organized and presented at *Agriculture and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting*, Washington, D.C., August 4-6, 2013.
- Ibendahl, G. "Drought Management Economic Considerations." Presented at *Southern Plains Drought Summit*, Pratt County, KS, March 27, 2013.
- Ibendahl, G. "Farm Profitability." Presented at *Management, Analysis, & Strategic Thinking conference*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, November 20, 2013.
- Ibendahl, G. "Are the Most Profitable Farms Consistently the Most Profitable?" Presented at *Risk and Profit conference*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 21-22, 2013.
- Ibendahl, G., E. Devuyst, J.M. Riley. "2013 PI Report on BFRDP Grant." Presented at *PI Directors meeting* for USDA Beginning Farmer and Rancher Program Projects, McAllen, TX, November 2013.

- Ibendahl, G., E. Devuyst, J.M. Riley. "Financial and Farm Management Training for High School Students." Presented at *National Association of Agricultural Educators (NAAE)* annual meeting, Las Vegas, NV, December 2013.
- Ibendahl, G. "Estimating the Effects on Farm Profitability during a Drought." Presented at *National Association of Farm Business Analysis Specialists (NAFBAS) annual Meeting*, Overland Park, KS, June 9-13, 2013.
- Lambert, D.K. "Funding Changes in the College of Agriculture and the Department of Agricultural Economics at K- State." Organized and presented at 'Financial Challenges Facing Departments of Agricultural Economics and Land Grant Universities,' *Agriculture and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting*, Washington, D.C., August 2013.
- Lambert, D.K. "Jon Brandt's Contributions to the Profession and Agricultural Policy." Panel presentation at 'Jon Brandt Policy Forum and Guidelines for Evaluation of Public Policy Proposals,' *Agriculture and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting*, Washington, D.C., August 2013.
- Lambert, D.K. "Measuring and Valuing the Collaboration of Agricultural and Applied Economists in Research, Teaching, and Extension." Co-organizer and moderator, NAAEA track session, *Agriculture and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting*, Washington, D.C., August 2013.
- Langemeier, M, E. Yeager, and D. O'Brien. "Cost Efficiency and Feed Grain Production in Kansas." Presented at *Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting*, Orlando, FL, February 4-7, 2013.
- Lauer, B. and J.S. Bergtold. "Impact of Biofuel Production in Kansas on Corn Production and Irrigation." Presented at Climate Change and Energy: Basic Science, Impacts and Mitigation, *Kansas NSF EPSCoR Annual Meeting*, Lawrence, KS, October 7–8, 2013.
- Luensmann, C. and T.C. Schroeder. "Time Paths of Implied Volatility Spillover in Agricultural Markets." Presented at *Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings*, Santa Barbara, CA, June 27, 2013.
- McFadden, B.R., J.L. Lusk, J.M. Crespi, J.B.C. Cherry, L.E. Martin, and A.S. Bruce. "Consumer Response to Egg Production Systems and the Effect of Proposition 2 Advertising: A Neuroeconomic Analysis." Presented at *AAEA & CAES Joint Annual Meeting*, Washington, DC, August 4-6, 2013.
- Nti, F. and A. Barkley. "Wheat Variety Data: Do Commercial and Public Performance Tests Provide the Same Information?" Presented at *Western Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting*, Monterey, CA, June 2013.
- O'Brien, D. 2013. "A Response to the Corn, Soybean & Wheat Market Situation & Outlook Presentations." Presentation at *Extension Midwest Outlook Conference*, Indianapolis, IN, August 13-14, 2013.

- O'Brien, D. "Wheat Market Situation & Outlook." Presentation at Extension Outlook Session, Agriculture and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., August 4-6, 2013.
- O'Brien, D. "Grain Market Outlook for 2013-14." Presentation at *Kansas Crop Insurance Workshop*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Salina, KS, November 14, 2013.
- O'Brien, D. "Grain Market Outlook for 2013-14." Presentations at *Kansas Agricultural Lenders Conferences*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Garden City and Manhattan, KS, October 8-9, 2013.
- O'Brien, D. "Grain Market Outlook for 2013-14." Presentation at *Risk and Profit Conference*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 21-22, 2013.
- O'Brien, D. "Corn and Grain Sorghum Production Efficiency in Kansas." Presented at *Risk and Profit Conference*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 21-22, 2013.
- Peterson, H.H. and X. Li. "Retail Outlet Selection and Preferences for Private Labels: The Case of Milk." Presented at *Western Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting*, Monterey, CA, June 2013.
- Peterson, H.H. "Rural Grocery Initiative." Presented at *Risk and Profit Conference*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, August 21-22, 2013.
- Pozo, V. and T.C. Schroeder. "Effects of Meat Recalls on Firms' Stock Prices." Presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association and Canadian Agricultural Economics Society Joint Annual Meeting, Washington, DC, August 2013.
- Regier, G. and T.J. Dalton. "Labor-Savings of Roundup Ready Maize: Impact on Cost and Input Substitution for South African Smallholders." 4th Triennial Conference of the African Association of Agricultural and Resource Economics, Hammamet Tunisia, September 22-25, 2013.
- Russell, L.A., B.C. Briggeman, and A.M. Featherstone. "Debt, Input Misallocation, and Productivity in Agricultural Cooperatives." Presented at *Agricultural and Applied Economics Association annual meeting*, Washington, DC, August 6, 2013.
- Schroeder, T. "Beef Demand Determinants." Presented at *Risk and Profit Conference*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 22, 2013.
- Schroeder, T. "Beef Demand Study Results." Presented at *National Cattlemen's Beef Association Summer Meeting*, Denver, CO, August 8, 2013.

- Schroeder, T. "Center for Risk Management Education and Research Update." Presented at *Rotary Club meeting*, Manhattan, KS, January 17, 2013.
- Shanoyan, A., B. Briggeman, B. Harmon, K. Harris, J. Haverkamp, R. Heier, J. Holder, C. Kniebel, K. Jackson, T. Lutz, T. Warta, and A. Wendelburg. "Cooperative Innovation: The Case of Team Marketing Alliance." Presented at *Agricultural and Applied Economics Association annual meeting*, Washington, DC, August 2013.
- Smith, C.M., J.R. Williams, A.P. Nejadhashemi, S. Woznicki, and J.C. Leatherman. "Economics of Reservoir Sedimentation." Presented at *Kansas Dam Safety Conference*, Overland Park, KS, February 13, 2013.
- Taylor, M. and K. Dhuyvetter. "Ag Land Contracts: Risk or Transaction Costs?" Presented at *Western Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting*, June 28-29, 2013, Monterey, CA.
- Taylor, M.R., H.A. Klaiber, and F. Kuchler. "Structural Change in U.S. Consumer Response to Food Safety Recalls." Presented at *Agricultural and Applied Economics Association annual meeting*, Washington, DC, August 2013.
- Taylor, M.R., and K. Dhuyvetter. "Agricultural Land Contracts: Risk or Transaction Costs?" Presented at *Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Conference*, Monterey, CA, June 2013.
- Taylor, M.R., G. Tonsor, and K. Dhuyvetter. "Determination of Factors Driving Risk Premiums in Forward Contracts for Kansas Wheat." Presented at *NCCC-134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting, and Market Risk Management*, St. Louis, MO, April 23, 2013.
- Taylor, M.R., and M. Brix. "Profitability of Non-Irrigated Corn and Grain Sorghum under Yield and Price Uncertainty." Presented at *Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Conference*, Orlando, FL, February 2013.
- Zulauf, C.R., V. Demircan, G. Schnitkey, A. Barnaby, G. Ibendahl, and K. Herbel. "Examining Contemporaneous Farm and County Losses Using Farm Level Data." Presented at *Agricultural and Applied Economics Association annual meeting*, Washington, DC, August 6, 2013.
- Zulauf, C.R., V. Demircan, G. Schnitkey, A. Barnaby, G. Ibendahl, and K. Herbel. "Examining Contemporaneous Farm and County Losses Using Farm Level Data." Presented at *Crop Insurance and the Farm Bill Symposium*, Louisville, KY, October 8-9, 2013.

PROCEEDINGS OF MEETINGS

- Boyer, C.R., L.M. Baker, and H.H. Peterson. "Opportunities for Social Media Marketing in Retail Garden Centers." Proceedings of *Southern Nursery Association Research Conference* 58 (2013):46-51.
- Lourenzani, A., S. Bankuti, and H.H. Peterson. "Geographical Indication and LAFS Sustainability: Evidence from Specialty Coffee from the Norte Pioneio Region in Brazil." Proceedings of VI *Congresso Internacional Systemas Agroalimentares Localizados*, Florianopolis, Brazil, May 21-25, 2013.
- Pozo, V., T.C. Schroeder, and L. Bachmeier. "Asymmetric Price Transmissions in the US Beef Market: New Evidence from New Data." Proceedings of *NCCC-134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting and Market Risk Management*, St. Louis, MO, April 22-23, 2013.
- Taylor, M., G. Tonsor, and K. Dhuyvetter. "Determination of Factors Driving Risk Premiums in Forward Contracts for Kansas Wheat." Proceedings of *NCCC-134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting, and Market Risk Management, St. Louis, MO, April 22-23, 2013.*

RESEARCH REPORTS

- Deblitz, C. and K. Dhuyvetter. "Cost of Production and Competitiveness of Beef Production in Canada, the US and the EU." *Agri benchmark*, Beef and Sheep Network research report to the EU Commission, 2013.
- Ibendahl, G. "Risk Management Strategies for Controlling Input Costs of Cotton Producers." Report for 2012 grant activity for *Cotton Inc.*, January 2013.
- Schroeder, T.C. and G.T. Tonsor. "Identifying and Assessing Potential Industry Sector Perspectives and Value of AGRILYTICS ACCUBEEFSM Service." White Paper prepared for *Agrilytics*, September 2013.
- Schroeder, T.C., G.T. Tonsor, and J. Mintert. "Beef Demand: Recent Determinants and Future Drivers." Research Report Prepared for the *Cattlemen's Beef Board*, April 2013.
- Tonsor, G.T. and T.C. Schroeder. "Economic Needs Assessment: Pork Quality Grading System." Research Report Prepared for the *National Pork Board*, July 2013.

STAFF PAPERS

Staff. "Staff, Programs, and Publications In Agricultural Economics - Kansas State University 2012." *Staff Paper 13-01:1-54*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, April 2013.

VIDEOS, WEBINARS, AND MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS

- Dalton, T.J. "Research Priority Setting for the Feed the Future Innovation Lab for Collaborative Research in Sorghum and Millet in Ethiopia, Niger and Senegal: A Synthesis of Country Reports." 9pp. Available: http://www.k-state.edu/smil/publications/
- Dalton T.J. and G. Regier. "Improved Pigeonpea Adoption, Utilization and Impact in Northern Tanzania." Report submitted to *ICRISAT*, September 2013.
- Dalton, T.J. and A. Wakjira. "Report on the Ethiopian Agricultural Research System-Kansas State University Consultation Workshop on the USAID Feed the Future Food Security Innovation Lab; Collaborative Research on Sorghum and Millet." February 21, 2013; 15pp. Available: http://www.k-state.edu/smil/publications/
- Featherstone, A. "Agricultural Lending Survey." Agriculture Today, December 4, 2013.
- Featherstone, A. "Agricultural Lending Survey." KRVN, July 19, 2013.
- Featherstone, A. "The Risk and Profit Conference." *Agriculture Today*, July 19, 2013.
- Featherstone, A. "Agricultural Lending Survey." Agriculture Today, June 5, 2013.
- Featherstone, A. "Land Values." Marketplace Public Radio, April 4, 2103.
- Herbel, K. and G. Ibendahl. "Kansas Net Farm Income for 2012." *Radio interview at Kansas State University*, May 16, 2013.
- Ibendahl, G. "Diesel Fuel Prices." Radio interview at Kansas State University, February 6, 2013.
- Ibendahl, G. "A Detailed Look at KFMA Financial Numbers." *Radio interview at Kansas State University*, June 7, 2013.
- Ibendahl, G. "The Consistency of Farm Profitability." *Radio interview at Kansas State University*, September 12, 2013.